LR THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CcouRl FOR [THE
WESTERN DISTRICT 6F MiSSCUR |
WESTERN TDIViSION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 37 Chied Tuolge Fernando J. Gaitan
Plantiff, 1
v, 577 Case No 10-00i3i~0]-CR~J-FIG
DENNY RAY HARDIN,
Defendantt.
‘DEMAND T OPEN COURT

A
I
J
1

Com€5 /\)ow, 'Deﬂny-—'ﬁ?ay: /’/asf‘agt‘h, SuU jur;s +o C{jemqn(;é his i‘/b[‘?f)
to “Due Process oF Law” reoul red by +he 5t Bendment of +e.
“Constitwtion for the United States of America. MNagistrate Larsen
has aﬂ/aﬂj;%l{y seized +he /}’cée—rv“y and persen of 'Dcnny-—?ay; torelin
without a lawtul warrant in Violation of +he 4+h Amendment For
120 C/ays now. Accerofi'mg fo magi"s%rc{fe, Larsen’s or“o(eaﬁs, D(‘jffi’?cfccﬂf’
could not be restrained past +he 237 of Twiy} vet as of S’ep'/fembt‘;r
Cth Defendant Is incarcerated at +he "leavepworth Detertion Center”
awarting a “Mental Evaluation Hearing' withwn /8 tsc é/;2§/7(a/) Fhat s houje
have been Conducted withidf5 days, within 18 usc 4243 . Defenclomt
is not aflowed Fo File pro se Motisns +o Magistrate Larsen who ordered
Vo prose motions Can be Fikd in this cause on May 3™ 200.

This wes done in clear violation of A8 USC 452 Fhat c:/ecw(y
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states “Court fs always open’. The (ourt's record clearly Shows
ﬂ”jczg}wm'f’e, Larsen's hias and prejudicie] conduct in violation of
28 USC 455 (b)(1) by his refusal g in open cowrt on May 107 4o
ciréchafl'ﬁy himself for signing a Search warrant wifhot « \ngheJ
Statement of probable cause jn violation of +he 4th fmendm ent.
Mczgfa“fm‘i‘ﬁ Larsen was made « fﬁduciqry, oF +his case, on May 241h
and rather +han o(f‘gq,,{q/;‘fy himseltf as requ{vdcl? }oy 28 USC H55 (b) (1)
ngé‘sfrqf‘lﬁ Lar&’en? has i:)y })15 Grder, }mc//cf’cog i{Ci’”L(C{. cmdg Undsual Furishmer
in violetion of the §th Amendment. On May 241" Megistrate Jarsen ordere
Defendant not be permitred use of phone and not allpwed physical
contact with visitors, This order has been utilized by CCA and she
Federal Bureaw of Prisions +o put Defendant jn “So ‘tacy (onfipement;
with no phone, Mo visitation and mest rec-em‘/y no mail for /‘fii:'a’o("aygi witheut
any violation of a vule or regulation . Megsstrate larsen's duty in His
case was 1o establish “Bail”within 1S USC 304! and the 8™ Amendmen-t,
but instead he has exceeded his authority +o inflict Forture
28USC 1356, upon +he Defendlnt with Walice, intent and f’(nmd/eufje,,
A 28 USC 357 (o) Complaint has heen obstrocted by CCA and not
mailed to date, 10 Detendant’s }iﬂow/ea’ge. A grievance has been
Liled for “Obstruction of Correﬁpﬁno%ﬂce” 18 Usci16e2, Q,“F"e./‘csr\y Crime .
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Heliet Requesteck

A: Defendant 1s entitled +o a “Mental Cbmpef@nc;; /{aarfhgé within
[8 UsSC 42 ‘/7(4) Defendant J@mam%s +his fﬁearr\l’;gc

B. Defendant is entitled o a " Refeage Pem?f“ng Trial” with or
Withey+ swrety, wrthn 18 HSC 3142, Defendant o/emanafg e
“Bond Hearing” within his 8* Amendment Fight.

C. Defendant is being held as a prisoner and shoald be alfowed
all ng}uf‘s of a “Detained Person’, Thevefore, PDetendant request:s
andl Order to restere phone privileses, visitation and meil,
be isswed +v Fthe “leavenworth Detention Center’ Where he is
being housed.

WHEREFORE, T ask for ﬂof’/ofng meore +han a fair qrid impartial
trial assured by #he Constitution for the United States of America

v % s
1o esery SAmerican Citrzer

Peapechfn [ / Submitted

@M?cﬂ /s(tvﬁsmjwﬂé'
il right reservesd UCC1-308
Formally UCCT-207

et | Ing Adolvess

DEONY HARDIN 2019

22264045
Leaven worth Detention Center

106 Highwey Terrace
Leavenworth Kansas GG 0Y 9

Case 4:10-cr-00131-FJG Document 33 Filed 09/13/10 Page 3 of 4



"CERTIFIC ATE OF SERVICE

T, Denny-Ray: Herdl i of'o f)ere/aY certify that a dup/icate
Copy of +he 'poregjofmg was st maf/éof pestage pre Pcu"cF 0
t+he Clerk o +he Coupt For cfeﬁ‘yer}/ ‘o Brian Case.y iU.S, A‘i’?"amey

stfgne_aﬂ on this T+h o[@,y of Sep-fembﬁr 2010,

/Ow-@aj: /;Lajg stjarls

All rishts regerved UCC/-308
Form@//y Uce/-207
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